From: Monica Miller

To: Zidlicky, Paul

Cc: Buschbacher, Michael B.

Subject: Re: Respondent Consent - No. 18-18.docx
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:19:31 AM
We consent.

-Monica

On Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 7:34 PM, Zidlicky, Paul <pzidlicky(@sidley.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. Miller:

As reflected in the attached letter, [ am writing to provide notice pursuant to Supreme
Court Rule 37.3(a) and to request your consent as counsel of record for Respondent,
American Humanist Association, to our filing a brief on behalf of the International
Municipal Lawyers Association (“IMLA”) in support of Petitioner in this matter.

Please let me know whether Respondent will consent to IMLA filing an amicus brief in
support of Petitioner as indicated in the attached letter.

Thanks in advance.

Sincerely,

-Paul-
PAUL J. ZIDLICKY

Partner

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
+1 202 736 8013

pzidlicky@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

SIDLEY
(2]
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify
us

immediately.
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Monica L. Miller

Senior Counsel

American Humanist Association
Appignani Humanist Legal Center
(202) 238-9088 x120

mmiller@americanhumanist.org
Member of the CA Bar and DC Bar





